THOMPSON TOWNSHIP CEMETERY

November 20th, 1882. The Committee on Burying Grounds reported to the township board that they had consulted Registe & Mary Thomas, who was willing to sell 3 acres of land for that purpose (cemetery).

December 16th, 1882 the Board agreed to purchase the three acres for the consideration of \$60.00. The committee further reported that they had let the job for grubbing, grading and cleaning one acre of this ground to James O'Hern for \$80.00 with the job to be completed on June 1, 1883.

August 2nd, 1884 The following bills were audited at the monthly meeting:

To Wm Widner for clearing burying ground (balance due) - \$7.00

To Thomas Kinner – Building Fence around burying ground & Extra Work - \$59.00

To Delta Lumber Co. for material for fence on Burying Ground - \$51.22

December 6th, 1884

John Gayar – for work done on Burying Ground - \$20.25

November 7th,1885

A bill of Patrick Quinlin for digging grave for John Campbell "deseased" as presented, and on motion rejected for the reason that the board held they had no jurisdiction in the matter.

April 14th, 1887 Millard Duell was appointed Sexton of the burying grounds.

July 31, 1901 W. Kinner appointed as Sexton

April 12, 1934 John Fragale was appointed to be the caretaker for the cemetery for the coming year